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Labour, Science & Enterprise Group 
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment I Te Manatu Pakihi, Auahatanga me Nga Kaupapa a-Mahi 

Email - Tmera: mark.patterson2@mbie.govt.nz I DDI - Waea Totika: . 

Website - Pae-ipurangi: www.mbie.govt.nz I Postal - Poutapeta: 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6140 

www.govt.nz - g g a 

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation 
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly 
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may 
also be legally privileged. If you are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 
2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Hi Mark 

Jason Clarke [TSY] <Jason.Clarke@treasury.govt.nz> 
Friday, 16 February 2018 1:04 p.m. 
Mark Patterson; Darian Woods [TSY]; Daniel Madley 
Stephanie Weller; Amelia Vinnell [TSY] 
RE: Manea Footprints of Kupe - Briefing 1580 17 - 18 [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE 
EXTERNAL] 

Just to formalise what we just discussed before, the Minister of Finance was particularly interested in ensuring that 
milestones were included for the project and that funding for the project be contingent on these. I understand that 
these milestones will be developed as part of the contract phase of the process. Normally we wouldn't be involved 
in the contract phase but given our Minister's interest we appreciate your offer of consulting with us when the 
contract is developed and would also appreciate sighting a copy of the final contract once it is completed to close 
this off. 

I'll advise out office accordingly and forward you a copy of the email. 

Thanks 
Jason 

From: Mark Patterson [mai1to:Mark.Patterson2@mbie.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 16 February 2018 12:12 p.m. 
To: Darian Woods [TSY] <Darian.Woods@treasury.govt.nz>; Daniel Madley <Daniel.madley@parliament.govt.nz> 
Cc: Stephanie Weller <stephanie.weller@mbie.govt.nz>; Jason Clarke [TSY] <Jason.Clarke@treasury.govt.nz>; Amelia 
Vinnell [TSY] <Amelia.Vinnell@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Manea Footprints of Kupe - Briefing 1580 17 -18 [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] 

Great thanks Darian, 

If Jason our yourself is able to advise Alistair Cameron that this is the way forward (once that is decided} that would 
be great thank you. 

Could we be notified once you have talked to Alistair (including Daniel). 

Thanks for your help © 

Mark 

From: Darian Woods [TSY] [mailto:Darian.Woods@treasury.qovt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 16 February 2018 10:14 a.m. 
To: Mark Patterson; Daniel Madley 
Cc: Stephanie Weller; Jason Clarke; Amelia Vinnell [TSY] 
Subject: RE: Manea Footprints of Kupe - Briefing 1580 17 - 18 [IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] 

[UNCLASSIFIED] 

Thanks Mark, I've passed your message on to Jason who is leading this work from the Treasury end, with Amelia 
supporting. Jason will be in touch. 

Darian Woods I Senior Analyst- Kaitatari I Business Growth & Innovation I The Treasury- Kaitohutohu Kaupapa 
Rawa 
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a. please immediate! y delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone ( 64 4 4 72 
2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
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Hi Daniel, 

Treasury have suggested a way forward, which sounds ok. Unfortunately, I've since thrown out the briefing as I 
thought a replacement briefing would be arriving. Are you able to provide another copy, please. Apologies. 

Regards, 
Alastair 

Alastair Cameron, Economic Advisor 
Office of Hon Grant Robertson, Minister of Finance 

Level 7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
T: 04 817 9773 I I E: alastair.cameron@parliament.govt.nz 

From: Jason Clarke [TSY] [mailto:Jason.Clarke@treasury.govt.nz] 
Sent: Friday, 16 February 2018 1:14 PM 
To: Alastair Cameron <Alastair.Cameron@parliament.govt.nz>; Darian Woods [TSY] 
<Darian.Woods@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Amelia Vinnell [TSY] <Amelia.Vinnell@treasury.govt.nz>; Blake Shepherd [TSY] 
<blake.shepherd@treasury.govt.nz>; Matthew Gilbert [TSY] <Matthew.Gilbert@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Manea Footprints of Kupe Cultural Heritage 

Hi Alastair 

I've had a subsequent conversation with MBIE and we've mapped out a proposed way forward. 

MBIE have agreed to consult with us on the development of the contract which will include the milestones that the 
Minister has asked for and has agreed to send us a final copy to evidence how these have been included in the 
contract (we wouldn't normally be involved in this level of detail but consider it appropriate in this instance given 
the Minister's comments) 

I'm proposing, on the basis of the briefing he has received and these subsequent commitments from MBIE, that the 
Minister approve the project subject to the inclusion of appropriate milestones in the contract. 

We'll send through an email confirming (or not) once this has taken place. 

Happy to discuss 
Jason 

From: Alastair Cameron [mailto:Alastair.Cameron@parliament.govt.nz] 
Sent: Thursday, 15 February 2018 1:30 p.m. 
To: Darian Woods [TSY] <Darian.Woods@treasury.govt.nz> 
Cc: Amelia Vinnell [TSY] <Amelia.Vinnell@treasury.govt.nz>; Jason Clarke [TSY] <Jason.Clarke@treasury.govt.nz>; 
Blake Shepherd [TSY] <blake.shepherd@treasury.govt.nz>; Matthew Gilbert [TSY] 
<Matthew.Gilbert@treasury.govt.nz> 
Subject: RE: Manea Footprints of Kupe Cultural Heritage 

Ok, thanks, team. On that basis, I won't put the current briefing into the MOF and will instead wait for the revised 
version. I'll let Minister Davis's office know. 

Regards, 
Alastair 

Alastair Cameron, Economic Advisor 
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Sorry if this is going over old ground, as still getting up to speed. Grateful if you could get back to me (or someone 
else in the team if they've dealt with it). 

Regards, 
Alastair 

Alastair Cameron, Economic Advisor 
Office of Hon Grant Robertson, Minister of Finance 

Level 7.6 Executive Wing, Parliament Buildings, PO Box 18041, Wellington 6160, New Zealand 
T: 04 817 9773 I I E: alastair.cameron@parliament.govt.nz 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 

The information in this email is confidential to the Treasury, intended only for the addressee(s), and may also be legally privileged. If you 
are not an intended addressee: 
a. please immediately delete this email and notify the Treasury by return email or telephone (64 4 472 2733); 
b. any use, dissemination or copying of this email is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 

www.govt.nz -

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation 
and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of 
the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the 
intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly 
prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer. 
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